Glassboro Public Schools

MEMO

Date: January 3, 2019
To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein
From: Danielle Sochor, Chief Academic Officer

Re:  Intermediate Extended School Day Program
January 23, 2019 Board Meeting

Recommend the Board ratify the approval of Danielle Fiscella to participate in the Extended
School Day Program at the Glassboro Intermediate School from December 2018-May 2019 as a
substitute for 1.5 hours per day as needed. Funding provided through ESSA Funds at the hourly
rate of $37.00.

DMS/bg



